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1. Listening note-taking sheet for the meeting

School camp - notes

Dafes:

4.1
- 1720 Oct

(OST:

4.6
- $1800 /student, incl:

- all meals

= tent village

Reminder:

411
- bring cash (not too mugh)

Suggested notes only
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2. Email from Mrs Lau to Bobby Chau

000
To: Bobby Chau
From: Mrs Lau
Sent: 4 September, 09.30 AM

Subject: Notice for the school camp

Hi Bobby

Can you please complete the notice that we're going to send out to parents to tell
them about the school camp? I've written most of it but you’ll need to fill in a few

details.

For example, I've checked with the camp staff — campers will. need to bring their own

4.10
sleeping bag & sleeping mat because the centre won’t provide any bedding. Also,

4.9
because the paths are quite rough, everyone will need a good backpack — please

4.12
remind parents that luggage with wheels is not going to work!

Let me know if you have any problems.
Thanks

Mrs Lau

PS Hakim and Tori have been sorting out what we’ll be doing at the camp, so get in

touch with them for information about the activities.
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3. Messages from the School Camp Committee WhatsApp Group

o Bobby Chau

o0

4 September 20__

Tori
Hey, this year's camp is gonna be great!

I'm really excited about it.
231PM

Hakim

4.2
Sure! It's called Lamma Island Outdoor

Activity Centre. It's in the north part of the

island — ~20 mins hike from the ferry pier.
2.34 PM

Tori

Yeah, there’s lots of stuff — e.g. freshwater
4.5

activity lake where we can go sailing &

4.4
kayaks we can use too.
240 PM

Hakim
The woods around the centre R great 4

4.3
trekking. We'll even do some night hikes!
242 PM

Tori
Actually Mrs Lau said she didn't think

hiking @ night would be safe so that’s out.
244 PM

Me too! () It'll be on Lamma Island, right?
Do you guys know the exact name of the

campsite?
2.32PM

Have you guys checked out

what we can do there?
2.34 PM

Fab! What else?
241 PM

s

242 PM

| see. No problem. Anyway, there's

still a lot of fun things 2 do!
245PM
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